
Hudson, NH Planning Board Packet: July 10, 2024 

25 WEBSTER STREET – WATER & SEWER 

Attached, please find a request from the Town Engineer for the Planning Board to the establishment 
of a bond relative to the Water and Sewer at Davey Way, Hudson NH. The request is to establish a 
bond in the amount of $110,171.00.  

SITE: 25 Webster Street – Map 187/Lot 001-001 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Memorandum from Elvis Dhima, dated June 27, 2024 – Attachment “A”
B. Town of Hudson, NH Road Guarantee Estimate Form for On-Site Work dated June 27, 2024 –

Attachment “B”

DRAFT MOTION 
I move to approve a bond amount of $110,171.00 relative to the water and sewer improvements 
at Davey Way, Map 187/Lot 001-001 as presented in the memorandum from the Town 
Engineer, Elvis Dhima, to Jay Minkarah, Interim Town Planner, dated June 27, 2024, together 
with the Road Guarantee Estimate Form.  

Motion by: ______________Second: _______________Carried/Failed: ______________ 



TOWN OF HUDSON

Engineering Department
12 School Street Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 Tel: 603-886-6008 Fax:603-594-1142

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Jay Minkarah, Acting Town Planner
Planning Department

FROM: Elvis Dhima PB., Town En ineer

DATE: June 27, 2024

RE: 25 Webster Street velopment
— Water and Sewer

The applicant’s Engineer has submitted the bond amount for the necessary work for the
project listed above.

The amount were reviewed, revised, resubmitted and approved by the Engineering
Department.

The total amount for the onsite improvements is $110,171 and is recommend for
Planning Board’s approval.
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